Public Service Announcement from the Manitowoc County Recycling Center

TO: Radio, Newspaper

FROM: Jon Reisenbuechler
Operations Manager
Phone #: 683-4333

SUBJECT: 2015 Clean Sweep
Program

DATE: April 28, 2015

The 2015 Manitowoc County Hazardous Waste Clean Sweep programs will be held Friday,
May 15 and Saturday, May 16. Residents and farms can dispose of hazardous chemicals for
free. Qualifying businesses may be eligible for subsidized disposal rates. Businesses and
farms must pre-register by calling 683-4333 by May 8.

Accepted items include pesticides, cleaning products, oil and lead based paints, automotive
chemicals and mercury. Many of these common items are hazardous when used, stored or
disposed of improperly. Look for items that contain the following warnings on their labels: Dan-
ger, Warning, Caution, Poison, Combustible, Flammable, Corrosive, and Toxic.

Latex paints will NOT be accepted at Clean Sweep. Residents are encouraged to dispose of
dried latex paint in their regular trash. Just take the lid off and let it dry or add paint hardener
or cat litter. Once hardened, latex paint can be disposed of in the trash.

For more details call 683-4333 or visit www.manitowocrecycles.org

Residents

Saturday, May 16, 9am to Noon
Manitowoc County Highway Shop
3500 HWY 310, Manitowoc

Farms and Businesses

Friday, May 15, 2pm to 4pm
Manitowoc County Highway Shop
3500 HWY 310, Manitowoc
Pre-registration is required



